
1 
 

Cabinet Member for a Greener Powys 
 

 
 
 

 
For further information please contact 

 

 
County Hall 

Llandrindod Wells 
Powys 

LD1 5LG 
 
  
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk 
01597 826374 

 17/04/2023 
 

 
NOTICE OF INTENDED PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED 

DECISION 
 

The Portfolio Holder has received the following report for a decision to be taken 
under delegated authority. The decision will be taken on 21/04/2023 (i.e. 3 clear 
days after the date of this note). The decision will be published on the Council’s 
website but will not be implemented until 5 clear days after the date of publication of 
the decision) to comply with the call-in process set out in Rule 7.35 of the 
Constitution.  

  
1.  PROHIBITION OF DRIVING ALONG PART OF NEW ROAD, 

MONTGOMERY  
 
(Pages 3 - 12) 
  
2.  SPEED LIMIT REVIEW - VARIOUS ROADS, MONTGOMERY  

 
(Pages 13 - 34) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION 

by 
COUNTY COUNCILLOR JACKIE CHARLTON 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR A GREENER POWYS 
April 2023 

  
REPORT AUTHOR:  Traffic Engineer North, Highways & Technical Services 
  
REPORT TITLE: Prohibition of Driving along part of New Road, 

Montgomery. 
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Decision   

 
1. Purpose  
 
1.1. This report seeks to secure portfolio holder authorisation for local 

highway authority traffic officers to commence the traffic regulation order 
consultation and implementation process to introduce prohibition of 
driving traffic management along part of the U4810 county unclassified 
road known as New Road at Montgomery. 
 

2. Background 
 
1.1. Full planning consent reference 20/2118/FUL has been secured by a 

developer to erect 33 affordable local need dwellings, formation of 
vehicular access road and all associated works on land off Forden 
Road, Montgomery. One of the developer’s obligations with respect to 
their planning consent is to create a link road between the estate road 
and the U4810 and put into effect associated traffic management works 
along the U4810 to prevent motorised vehicles from utilising the 
existing junction of New Road with Forden Road. A traffic regulation 
Order would be required to manage the traffic movements along New 
Road. 
 

1.2. The developer has already paid the Council’s fee to process the 
prohibition of driving traffic regulation Order. 
 

1.3. The developer will also be funding the required civil engineering works 
to construct a turning area at the north-western end of New Road, the 
erection of appropriate traffic signage, the placement of traffic bollards 
at the end of the turning area, and the introduction of earthworks to 
prevent motor vehicles travelling along that part of New Road between 
the new turning area and its junction with the B4388 county classified 
road known as Forden Road. 
 

Page 3

1



1.4. The residential development proposals have been designed to permit 
some flexibility in the final design, whereby the western end of New 
Road can either remain as a no through road for motorised vehicles 
being accessible from Chirbury Road only or be constructed as a link 
road to permit motorised vehicles travelling along New Road to access 
Forden Road via the new adoptable residential estate road and vice 
versa. 
 

1.5. To avoid any confusion and for the purposes of clarity, the proposed 
prohibitions contained within the traffic order are identified on a plan 
and as written descriptions of individual traffic movement prohibitions 
along those roads within the draft Order. The plan is attached at 
Appendix A and will be available to view on site notices and on the 
Council’s website during the public consultation phase of the traffic 
order making process. 

 
1.6. The Council’s statement of reasons is attached to this report at 

Appendix B. 
 

1.7. The most recent drawing submitted by the developer which shows the 
proposed engineering works to prevent the passage of motorised traffic 
through the existing New Road/Forden Road junction is attached to this 
report at Appendix C. 

 
2. Advice 
 
2.1. No other options are available for consideration at this stage of the 

Traffic Regulation Order proposal process. 
 
2.2. The County Council has engaged with the Town Council and the 

county councillor whose ward is directly affected by the proposed traffic 
management controls. 

 
2.3. The proposals support the CIP priority of improving our transport 

infrastructure by making it safer for people to use the highways within 
this part of Montgomery and to encourage active travel movements. 

 
3. Resource Implications 
 
4.1 All costs associated with the consultation process, the implementation 

of the Traffic Regular Order and the associated engineering works, 
carriageway markings and signage will be funded by the developer. 

 
4.2 The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) notes the content of the 

report. 
 
5. Legal implications 
 
5.1. The Principal Legal Assistant (North) has reviewed the proposals and 

confirms it is within our power as long as the correct process is followed. 

Page 4



 
5.2. The Head of Legal Services and the Monitoring Officer has commented 

as follows: “I note the legal comment and have nothing to add to the 
report”. 

 
6. Data Protection 
 
3.1. Personal data will be collected from responses to the public consultation 

and is essential to undertake this statutory requirement for making a 
Traffic Regulation Order.  This data will be collected and managed in 
accordance with the privacy notice that is published on the Traffic Order 
Consultation page on our website. 

 
3.2. The Data Protection Officer notes the processing of personal data in 

connection with this proposal and makes no further comment. 
 
7. Comments from local members 
 
7.1. The proposal will affect residents, businesses, and visitors to 

Montgomery. Cllr Jeremy Brignell-Thorp has expressed his support for 
the proposal, as have Dyfed-Powys Police and Montgomery Town 
Council.  
 

8. Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
8.1. An impact assessment is not required. 
 
Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation: 

1. To authorise the local highway authority 
to commence the legal public 
consultation procedure for the proposed 
traffic regulation order relating to new 
traffic movement prohibitions at 
Montgomery identified at Appendix A to 
the report, and if no substantive 
objections are received implement the 
prohibition of waiting Order in accordance 
with the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders 
(Procedure) (England and Wales) 
Regulations 1996. 

To introduce the traffic 
movement prohibition order 
required to facilitate the 
permitted housing 
development off Forden Road 
adjacent to New Road in 
Montgomery. 

 
Relevant Policy: Corporate Improvement Plan 2021-25 : Improve our 

Infrastructure to Support Regeneration and Attract 
Investment - We will actively compete for any grant 
funding opportunities, and subject to such funding, deliver 
transport infrastructure projects, develop active travel, 
support suitable transport options and improve road safety. 

Within Policy: Y / N Within Budget: Y / N 
 
Relevant Local Member(s): Cllr Jeremy Brignell-Thorp - member for the 

Page 5



Forden and Montgomery ward. 
 
Person(s) To Implement Decision: Chris Lloyd 
Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: As soon as possible 
 
Is a review of the impact of the decision required? 
 

Y / N 

 
Contact Officer:       Chris Lloyd  
Tel:             01686 611563  
Email:   chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk 
 
Head of Service:      Matt Perry 
Corporate Director:  Nigel Brinn 
 
Background Papers used to prepare Report: 

• Appendix A - Proposed traffic movement prohibition plans. 
• Appendix B - Statement of reasons. 
• Appendix C – Engineering works. 

 
DELEGATED DECISION NEW REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 3 

Page 6

mailto:chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk


��������	� ��
������
��	

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�

�
�

��
������	

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��

��
��
�

�
�
�
	
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�


�
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
�

�

��
��

�

��
��
���

�	

��
��

�

��
��

�

�����

����

�����

����	�������������
��������

����	�	�	��������	�	��������

�� 

�
����

!�
"�
#

!�"�$

!
�
"
�
�

NEW ROAD

FORDEN ROAD

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



The County of Powys                                                                                                       
(U4810 New Road, Montgomery)                                                                            

(Prohibition Of Driving) Order 2023 

Statement of Reasons 
 
Full planning consent reference 20/2118/FUL has been secured by a developer to erect 
33 affordable local need dwellings, formation of vehicular access road and all associated 
works on land off Forden Road, Montgomery. One of the developer’s obligations with 
respect to their planning consent is to create a link road between the estate road and the 
U4810 and put into effect associated traffic management works along the U4810 to permit 
motorised vehicles from utilising the existing junction of New Road with Forden Road. A 
traffic regulation Order would be required to manage the traffic movements along New 
Road. 
 
The developer has already paid the Council’s fee to process the prohibition of driving 
traffic regulation Order. 
 
The developer will also be funding the required civil engineering works to construct a 
turning area at the north-western end of New Road, the erection of appropriate traffic 
signage, the placement of traffic bollards at the end of the turning area, and the 
introduction of earthworks to prevent motor vehicles travelling along that part of New 
Road between the new turning area and its junction with the B4388 county classified road 
known as Forden Road. 
 
The residential development proposals have been designed to permit some flexibility in 
the final design, whereby the western end of New Road can either remain as a no through 
road for motorised vehicles being accessible from Chirbury Road only or be constructed 
as a link road to permit motorised vehicles travelling along New Road to access Forden 
Road via the new adoptable residential estate road and vice versa. 
 
To avoid any confusion and for the purposes of clarity, the proposed prohibitions 
contained within the traffic order are identified on a plan and as written descriptions of 
individual traffic movement prohibitions along those roads within the draft Order. The plan 
is attached at Appendix A and will be available to view on site notices and on the Council’s 
website during the public consultation phase of the traffic order making process. 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



1

3b
b

1b
b

33

1b
b

2b
b

2b
b

32

31

2p1bb

5p
3b

b

3p
2b

b

2.4
m x 1

20m
 VISIBILIT

Y SPLA
Y

2.4
m x 1

20m
 VISIBILIT

Y SPLAY

FFL 1
19.

175

FFL 1
19.

175

FFL 1
19.

175

FFL 1
19.

175

FFL 1
19.

175

NEOPOLITAN 150TM BOLLARD BY GLASDON
AS AGREED WITH THE ADOPTING ENGINEER

Scale NTS

Do not scale this drawing

Project Origin. Volume Level Type Number
Job No:

for the original size of A1

Mark Date Details By

Revision history

Drawing title:

Drawing status:

Drawn by:

Scale:

Project title:

Client:

Checked by: Passed by: Date:

Drawing No: Revision:
Discip.

Drawing originator:

Altrincham 0161 613531Chester 01244 288178

6 -7 Old Marsh Farm Barns, Welsh Road, Sealand, Flintshire, CH5 2LY
enquiries@betts-associates.co.uk

0
10

m
m

50
m

m
10

0m
m

20
0m

m
30

0m
m

PSH04 805

Land Off Forden Road
Montgomery

Planning Condition 4
Discharge Drawing

Stopping Up of New Rd at Forden Rd

1:200 @ A1

GW xx xx Aug 2022

Information

P4

P4 06.02.23 Scale of drawing amended to suit S38 comments GW
P3 16.11.22 Updated to suit HA comments GW
P2 13.10.22 Bund and verge to junction of Forden and New Road GW
P1 05.08.22 Issued for information GW

Proposed Stopping Up of New
Road at the Junction with

Forden Road
Scale 1:200

Burn off all existing road
markings in New Road

Fig.1012.1 applied
between existing

100mm wide
existing end of

carriageway
marking

Construction Methodology
for verge and bund:-
Saw cut existing New Road
surface and remove road
make-up and sub-base to a
depth of at least 450mm.
Verge - seeded clay soil to 300mm
above existing road surface,
batter steeply to Forden Road
side.
Bund - Seeded soil bund to a max
height of 750mm above existing
road level. The bund is to be
wholly outside the site entrance
visibility splay.

 Forden Road ( B4388 )

New Road ( U4810 )
see S38 drawings for

details

Tu
rn

in
g 

He
ad

Existing Road
Gully

Gated field Entrance

3No. 'Glasdon' Neopolitan 150
removable bollards, white

reflective bands top and bottom.

Existing Road signs to be
removed

3No. 'Glasdon' Neopolitan 150
removable bollards, white
reflective bands top and bottom

New 300mm high
seeded verge

across New Road

750mm high seeded
earth bund outside line
of visability splay

Visibility Splay from
site entrance

1.5m existing road
surface to allow ped,
cycle and equine
movements

Fig.1009A

P
age 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
116.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
116.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
116.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
116.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
117.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
117.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
117.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
117.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
116.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
116.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
116.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
116.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
117.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
117.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
117.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
117.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
RS   

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
RS   

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
RS   

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
TP   

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
T    

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
T    

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Wsv  

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
?    

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
IC cl 117.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
IC cl 117.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
STN 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
STN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
118.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
117.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
117.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
117.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
117.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
118.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
118.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
118.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
118.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
118.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
117.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
117.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
117.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
118.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
118.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
118.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
118.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
117.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
117.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
117.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
118.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
118.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
118.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
118.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
117.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
117.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
117.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
117.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
117.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
117.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
117.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
117.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
118.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
118.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
118.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
118.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
118.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
118.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
118.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
118.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
RS   

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
6xWsv's

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
2xIC cl 118.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
RS   

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
mkr  

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
GLY  

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
STN 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
RS   

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
RS   

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
mkr  

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
w    

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Wsv  

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Wsv  

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
w    

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
IC cl118.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
IC cl118.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Wsv  

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Wsv  

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
glass (red)

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
paper (blue)

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
metals/plastics

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
(aqua)

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
general waste

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
bin 240L

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
585x740x1070

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
glass (red)

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
paper (blue)

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
metals/plastics

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
(aqua)

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
general waste

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
bin 240L

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
585x740x1070

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
glass (red)

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
paper (blue)

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
metals/plastics

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
(aqua)

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
general waste

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
bin 240L

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
585x740x1070

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
glass (red)

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
paper (blue)

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
recycling box

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
40L 565x440x305

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
metals/plastics

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
(aqua)

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
general waste

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
bin 240L

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
585x740x1070



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION 

by 
COUNTY COUNCILLOR JACKIE CHARLTON 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR A GREENER POWYS 
April 2023 

  
REPORT AUTHOR:  Traffic Engineer North, Highways & Technical Services 
  
REPORT TITLE: Speed Limit Review – Various Roads, Montgomery. 
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Decision   

 
1. Purpose  
 
1.1. This report seeks to secure portfolio holder authorisation for local 

highway authority traffic officers to commence the traffic regulation order 
consultation and implementation process to modify the extents of the 
existing speed limits and introduce new speed limits along various roads 
in the town of Montgomery following discussions with the Town Council. 
The Order would also revoke the existing restricted roads speed limit 
Orders within the town of Montgomery. 

 
2. Background 
 
1.1. Full planning consent reference 20/2118/FUL has been secured by a 

developer to erect 33 affordable local need dwellings, formation of 
vehicular access road and all associated works on land off Forden 
Road, Montgomery. One of the developer’s obligations with respect to 
their planning consent is to modify the extent of the existing 30mph 
speed limit and introduce a new 40mph buffer zone speed limit along 
Forden Road. A traffic regulation Order would be required to modify the 
speed limits along Forden Road. 
 

1.2. The developer has already paid the Council’s fee to process the speed 
limit traffic regulation Order. 
 

1.3. The developer will also be funding the required signage and 
carriageway markings associated with the new and modified speed 
limits along Forden Road and New Road. 
 

1.4. As part of the same traffic regulation Order proposal, the local highway 
authority is seeking to make modifications to the existing speed limits 
on other roads within the town of Montgomery to take into account 
traffic speed concerns raised by Montgomery Town Council and to 
eliminate minor discrepancies that currently exist between the existing 

Page 13

2



restricted roads traffic regulation Order extents and the existing 
locations of certain speed limit terminal signs. 
 

1.5. A small number of non-illuminated speed limit terminal signs will need 
to be erected along Llandyssil Road and Bishop’s Castle Street to 
facilitate the modified speed limit proposal; and the existing non-
illuminated 30mph speed limit signs will need to be relocated further 
along Station Road to facilitate the new speed limit Order. These minor 
costs will be funded by the local highway authority. 
 

1.6. The new speed limit Order will specify which sections of road will be 
designated as 30mph and 40mph speed limit roads, and which 
sections of road will be designated as restricted roads. The restricted 
roads will initially be the subject of a 30mph speed limit, but will 
become the subject of a 20mph speed limit after September 2023 as a 
consequence of the new restricted roads speed limit legislation that has 
been made by the Welsh Government. 
 

1.7. All other adopted highways within the town that are not specified in the 
Order but are illuminated by a system of street lighting will also become 
the subject of a 20mph speed limit after September 2023 as a 
consequence of the new restricted roads speed limit legislation that has 
been made by the Welsh Government. 
 

1.8. The proposal includes the revocation of existing restricted roads traffic 
regulation Orders listed below to enable the new speed limit extents to 
be more clearly and accurately defined by the new traffic regulation 
Order :- 
 

a. The County Council of Montgomery (Restricted Roads) (No.1) 
Order 1963. 

 
b. The County Council of Montgomery (Restricted Roads) (No.2) 

Order 1963. 
 

c. The County of Powys (Forden Road and Kerry Road, 
Montgomery) (Restricted Roads) (No.1) Order, 1978. 

 
d. The County of Powys (Forden Road, Montgomery) (Restricted 

Roads) (No.1) Order, 1981. 
 

e. The County of Powys (New Road, Montgomery) (Restricted 
Roads) (No.1) Order, 1991. 

 
f. The County of Powys (Bishop’s Castle Road, Montgomery) 

(Restricted Roads) (No.1) Order, 1992. 
 

1.9. Copies of the Orders to be revoked and an indicative plan showing the 
extents of those Orders are attached at Appendix C for reference 
purposes. 

Page 14



 
1.10. To avoid any confusion and for the purposes of clarity, the proposed 

speed limit extents contained within the traffic order are identified on a 
plan and as written descriptions of individual speed limit extents along 
those roads within the draft Order. The plan is attached at Appendix A 
and will be available to view on site notices and on the Council’s 
website during the public consultation phase of the traffic order making 
process. 

 
1.11. The Council’s statement of reasons is attached to this report at 

Appendix B. 
 
2. Advice 
 
2.1. No other options are available for consideration at this stage of the 

Traffic Regulation Order proposal process. 
 
2.2. The County Council has engaged with the Town Council and the 

county councillor whose ward is directly affected by the proposed 
speed limit modifications. 

 
2.3. The proposals support the CIP priority of improving our transport 

infrastructure by making it safer for people to use the highways within 
Montgomery and to encourage active travel movements. 

 
3. Resource Implications 
 
3.1. All costs associated with the consultation process, the implementation of 

the Traffic Regular Order and the associated carriageway markings and 
signage along Forden Road will be funded by the developer. 
 

3.2. All the other speed limit terminal and repeater signs that will need to be 
erected along the other roads in Montgomery will be funded from the 
existing highway maintenance budget. 
 

3.3. The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) notes the report. 
 
5. Legal implications 
 
3.4. The Principal Legal Assistant (North) has reviewed the proposals and 

confirms it is within our power as long as the correct process is followed. 
 

3.5. The Head of Legal Services and the Monitoring Officer has commented 
as follows: “I note the legal comment and have nothing to add to the 
report”. 

 
6. Data Protection 
 
3.6. Personal data will be collected from responses to the public consultation 

and is essential to undertake this statutory requirement for making a 

Page 15



Traffic Regulation Order.  This data will be collected and managed in 
accordance with the privacy notice that is published on the Traffic Order 
Consultation page on our website. 

 
3.7. The Data Protection Officer notes the processing of personal data in 

connection with this proposal and makes no further comment. 
 
7. Comments from local members 
 
7.1. The proposal will affect residents, businesses, and visitors to 

Montgomery. Cllr Jeremy Brignell-Thorp has expressed his support for 
the proposal, as have Dyfed-Powys Police and Montgomery Town 
Council. 

 
8. Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
8.1. An impact assessment is not required. 
 
Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation: 

1. To resolve that the Traffic Regulation 
Order consultation procedure is initiated 
in accordance with The Local Authorities' 
Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 1996 for the proposed 
modification  of the existing speed limits 
and the introduction of new speed limits 
along various roads in the town of 
Montgomery as set out in the plans in 
Appendix A; and if no substantive 
objections are received the proposal be 
implemented. 

 
2. To revoke the existing restricted roads 

Orders listed at Appendix C. 

To modify the extents of the 
existing restricted roads 
speed limits and introduce 
new 30 mph and 40 mph 
speed limit buffer zones to 
mitigate speed concerns and 
secure the planning gain 
element of the housing 
development, in the interests 
of highway safety. 

 
Relevant Policy: Corporate Improvement Plan 2021-25 : Improve our 

Infrastructure to Support Regeneration and Attract 
Investment - We will actively compete for any grant 
funding opportunities, and subject to such funding, deliver 
transport infrastructure projects, develop active travel, 
support suitable transport options and improve road safety. 

Within Policy: Y / N Within Budget: Y / N 
 
Relevant Local Member(s): Cllr Jeremy Brignell-Thorp - member for the 

Forden and Montgomery ward. 
 
Person(s) To Implement Decision: Chris Lloyd 
Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: As soon as possible 
 

Page 16



Is a review of the impact of the decision required? 
 

Y / N 

 
Contact Officer:       Chris Lloyd  
Tel:             01686 611563  
Email:   chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk 
 
Head of Service:      Matt Perry 
Corporate Director:  Nigel Brinn 
 
Background Papers used to prepare Report: 

• Appendix A - Proposed speed limit traffic regulation Order plans. 
• Appendix B - Statement of reasons. 
• Appendix C – Existing speed limit traffic regulation Orders to be 

revoked. 
 

DELEGATED DECISION NEW REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 3 

Page 17

mailto:chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Cyngor Sir County Council

KEY

40mph speed limit

30mph speed limit

Restricted road

P
age 19



Cyngor Sir County Council

KEY

40mph speed limit

30mph speed limit

Restricted road

P
age 20



Cyngor Sir County Council

Sewage Works

P
age 21



Cyngor Sir County Council

Football Ground

P
age 22



The County of Powys (Various Roads, Montgomery)                                               
(40 MPH Speed Limit, 30 MPH Speed Limit and Restricted Roads) Order 2023 

 

Statement of Reasons 
 
Full planning consent reference 20/2118/FUL has been secured by a developer to erect 
33 affordable local need dwellings, formation of vehicular access road and all associated 
works on land off Forden Road, Montgomery. One of the developer’s obligations with 
respect to their planning consent is to modify the extent of the existing 30mph speed limit 
and introduce a new 40mph buffer zone speed limit along Forden Road. A traffic 
regulation Order would be required to modify the speed limits along Forden Road. 

 
The developer has already paid the Council’s fee to process the speed limit traffic 
regulation Order. 

 
The developer will also be funding the required signage and carriageway markings 
associated with the new and modified speed limits along Forden Road and New Road. 

 
As part of the same traffic regulation Order proposal, the local highway authority is 
seeking to make modifications to the existing speed limits on other roads within the town 
of Montgomery to take into account traffic speed concerns raised by Montgomery Town 
Council and to eliminate minor discrepancies that currently exist between the existing 
restricted roads traffic regulation Order extents and the existing locations of certain speed 
limit terminal signs. 

 
A small number of non-illuminated speed limit terminal signs will need to be erected along 
Llandyssil Road and Bishop’s Castle Street to facilitate the modified speed limit proposal; 
and the existing non-illuminated 30mph speed limit signs will need to be relocated further 
along Station Road to facilitate the new speed limit Order. These minor costs will be 
funded by the local highway authority. 

 
The new speed limit Order will specify which sections of road will be designated as 
30mph and 40mph speed limit roads, and which sections of road will be designated as 
restricted roads. The restricted roads will initially be the subject of a 30mph speed limit, 
but will become the subject of a 20mph speed limit after September 2023 as a 
consequence of the new restricted roads speed limit legislation that has been made by 
the Welsh Government. 

 
All other adopted highways within the town that are not specified in the Order but are 
illuminated by a system of street lighting will also become the subject of a 20mph speed 
limit after September 2023 as a consequence of the new restricted roads speed limit 
legislation that has been made by the Welsh Government. 

 

Page 23



The proposal includes the revocation of existing restricted roads traffic regulation Orders 
listed below to enable the new speed limit extents to be more clearly and accurately 
defined by the new traffic regulation Order :- 

 
a. The County Council of Montgomery (Restricted Roads) (No.1) Order 1963. 
 
b. The County Council of Montgomery (Restricted Roads) (No.2) Order 1963. 
 
c. The County of Powys (Forden Road and Kerry Road, Montgomery) (Restricted 

Roads) (No.1) Order, 1978. 
 
d. The County of Powys (Forden Road, Montgomery) (Restricted Roads) (No.1) 

Order, 1981. 
 
e. The County of Powys (New Road, Montgomery) (Restricted Roads) (No.1) Order, 

1991. 
 
f. The County of Powys (Bishop’s Castle Road, Montgomery) (Restricted Roads) 

(No.1) Order, 1992. 
 

Copies of the Orders to be revoked and an indicative plan showing the extents of those 
Orders are attached at Appendix C for reference purposes. 
 
To avoid any confusion and for the purposes of clarity, the proposed speed limit extents 
contained within the traffic order are identified on a plan and as written descriptions of 
individual speed limit extents along those roads within the draft Order. The plan is 
attached at Appendix A and will be available to view on site notices and on the Council’s 
website during the public consultation phase of the traffic order making process. 
 
 

Page 24



Cyngor Sir County Council

MONTGOMERY

KEY

Extent of restricted road status prescribed

by existing Traffic Regulation Order

Existing 30mph speed limit terminal signs

located as close as reasonably practical

to start of restricted road

P
age 25



Cyngor Sir County Council

Football Ground

KEY

Extent of restricted road status prescribed

by existing Traffic Regulation Order

Existing 30mph speed limit terminal signs

located as close as reasonably practical

to start of restricted road

P
age 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Prohibition of Driving along part of New Road, Montgomery
	CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL
	PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
	by
	County Councillor Jackie Charlton
	POrtfolio Holder for A GREENER POWYS
	1.	Purpose
	1.1.	This report seeks to secure portfolio holder authorisation for local highway authority traffic officers to commence the traffic regulation order consultation and implementation process to introduce prohibition of driving traffic management along part of the U4810 county unclassified road known as New Road at Montgomery.
	2.	Background
	2.	Advice
	Background Papers used to prepare Report:
		Appendix B - Statement of reasons.
		Appendix C – Engineering works.
	DELEGATED DECISION NEW REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 3
	Appendix A - Traffic Order Plan
	Appendix B - Statement of Reasons Prohibition of Driving Order
	Appendix C - Engineering works
	Sheets and Views
	805



	2 Speed Limit Review - Various Roads, Montgomery
	CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL
	PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
	by
	County Councillor Jackie Charlton
	POrtfolio Holder for A GREENER POWYS
	1.	Purpose
	2.	Background
	2.	Advice
	Background Papers used to prepare Report:
		Appendix B - Statement of reasons.
		Appendix C – Existing speed limit traffic regulation Orders to be revoked.
	DELEGATED DECISION NEW REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 3
	Appendix A - Proposed Speed Limit TRO plans
	Appendix B - Statement of Reasons Speed Limits
	Appendix C - Existing TROs to be revoked


